=From: Dave Gibson [mailto:dave@cascadecomm.com]
Sent: Wednesday, August 28, 2019 4:01 PM

To: coplicsoa

Subject: SA1-2E Submission

Hello,

On behalf of Cascade Communications, ID#62173, please find attached revised SA1-2
filings for each filing from 2014 period 2 through 2018 period 2 (9 filings total) and a
Remittance Advice. The revised filings are submitted to correct the amount of revenue
reported. A remittance advice is also attached reflecting the Amended Filing Fee of
$150 per filing, the additional amount of the Royalty Fees that should have been
remitted with the original filings and the accrued Interest Fees.

Please let me know if you have any questions regarding the submission of these
corrected filings.

Thank you.

David Gibson | General Manager/Compliance Officer

Cascade Communications Company
106 Taylor St. SE < PO Box 250 « Cascade, IA « 52033
Tel No. 563-852-3710 * Fax 563-852-9935

)

CASCADE
COMMUNICATIONS

/4

Privileged and Confidential Communication: This e-mail is intended solely for the person to whom it is addressed
and may contain confidential and/or privileged information. Any review, dissemination, copying, printing or other
use of this e-mail by persons or entities other than the addressee is prohibited. If you have received this e-mail in
error, please contact the sender immediately and delete the material from any computer.



